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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

I want to take this opportunity to highlight The Goldfield Corporation’s performance and key
activities during the past year—and to describe our strategy for maximizing shareholder value and
growing Goldfield in the future.

2003 In Review

2003 was an excellent year for Goldfield, with improved business climates in the industries that we
serve. Goldfield significantly increased revenues in both our electrical construction and real estate
businesses, and continued to implement our strategic growth plan by developing new initiatives
designed to expand our customer base moving forward.

For the year, Goldfield’s revenue from continuing operations increased 47.6 percent to $32,988,415.
Income from continuing operations in 2003 grew 41.5 percent to $500,281, or 2 cents per share.
Significantly, Goldfield’s growth was driven by strong results in both our electrical construction and
real estate businesses.

Electrical Construction

Goldfield leveraged its role as a leader in electrical construction services to achieve record revenues. In
2003, revenues in electrical construction grew 61% to $26.5 million as a result of Goldfield’s
continued success in obtaining competitive bid awards, and successfully completing substantial
projects in the southeastern and mid-Atlantic regions. This growth builds on Goldfield’s established
presence in these areas and reputation for quality work and professionalism.

This growth was particularly remarkable in that it was achieved despite the fact that we did not
experience new demand for services from the northeast power grid breakdown last summer.

Real Estate Development

Revenues from real estate development also continued to grow, increasing 10.4% to $6.5 million for
the year. Goldfield has established a solid track record for planning, selling and completing high
quality luxury condominium developments in east central Florida. During 2003, Goldfield completed
and sold its second luxury waterfront condominium development, Riomar, near Cocoa Beach;
commenced construction of its third luxury waterfront condominium development, Cape Club, in
Cape Canaveral, with all units under contract for sale and completion expected in the second quarter
of 2004; and obtained reservations for 80 percent of the units in Oak Park, the company’s
townhouse-style project.

For the future, Goldfield has on the drawing board a multi-phase river view residential complex in
Melbourne, called Pineapple House. If all phases are completed, this project would be substantially
larger than any of our prior developments. Although Pineapple House is still in the permitting phase,
we currently estimate that it will be completed in stages over the next several years.

Significant Developments
In 2003, Goldfield undertook other significant initiatives to build long-term shareholder value, including:

¢ Expanded the reach of Goldfield’s electrical construction services by establishing a northern
division, based in Spartanburg, South Carolina. This division focuses on constructing transmission




—

lines and fiber optic systems for electric utilities and telecommunications companies. The division is
staffed with experienced energy and telecommunications construction professionals who provide
services beyond the company's traditional markets, and into the mid-Atlantic and northern region

of the U.S.

® Bolstered Goldfield’s stock repurchase program, extending it through September 16, 2004 and
increasing the number of shares purchasable to 2.5 million, of which the company has already
purchased approximately 1.3 million shares.

We ate pleased by our results for the year and believe they validate the benefits of our diversified
business strategy—and establish a firm foundation for growth.

In closing, I want to reiterate that we believe that Goldfield is in the right businesses at the right
time to grow in the future, and to maximize value for shareholders. On behalf of the Board of
Directors, management and employees of Goldfield, we would like to thank our shareholders and
our customers for their support and encouragement over the years. We look forward to your
continued support in the future.

(e

John H. Sottile
Chairman of the Board
April 26, 2004




Selected Financial Data

THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

The following table sets forth summary consolidated financial information of the Company for each of the years in the five-year

period ended December 31, 2003:

Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
{In thousands except per share and share amounts)
Continuing operations: )
Total revenues $32,988 $22,343 $21,917 $22,723 $18,114
Income from
operations $ 500 354 $ 945 $ 2,958 $ 2,642
Preferred stock
dividends — - 13" (24) (24)
Income from continuing
operations available
to common stockholders 500 354 932 2,934 2,619
Discontinued Operations:
(Loss) income from
operations (134 378 548 724 (166)
Loss on disposal — 49@ - — —
Net income $ 366 682 $ 1,480 $ 3,658¢ $ 2,452
Earnings (loss) per
share-basic
Continuing operations $ 0.02 0.01 $ 0.03 $ 011 $ 010
Discontinued operations 0.01) 0.01 0.02 0.03 (0.01)
Net income $ 001 0.02 $ 0.05 $ 014 $ 0.09
Earnings (loss) per
share-diluted
Continuing operations $ 002 Q.01 $ 003 $ 011 $ 0.10
Discontinued operations (0.01) 0.01 0.02 0.03 (0.01)
Ner income $ 001 0.02 $ 0.05 $ 0.13 $ 0.09
Common shares used in the
calculations of
earnings per share
Basic 26,483 912 27,416,395 27,298,715 26,854,748 26,854,748
Diluted 26,637,504 27,543,835 27,533,229 27,914,025 21,393,528
Total assets $24,094 $22,358 $22,875 $20,229 $16,296
Working capital 10,565 11,985 8,528 8,276 7,156
Shareholders’ equity 19,975 20,081 19,580 18,311 14,653

The total of the above categories may differ from the sum of the components due to rounding.

@ In Seprember 2003, the Company recognized a provision for remediation in the pre-tax amount of $210,976, as described in note 6 of notes

to the consolidated financial statements.

@ In December 2002, the Company completed the sale of the capital stock of its mining subsidiaries, as described in note 6 of notes to the

consolidated financial statements.

 In July 2001, all 339,407 shares of the Company's Series A 7% Voting Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock were redeemed for the price

of $1.00 per share.

 Net income for 2000 included key-man life insurance proceeds of $2,000,000 as the result of a covered employee’s fatal automobile accident.

Forward-Looking Statements

We make “forward looking statements” within the “safe harbor”
provision of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995
throughout this document and in the documents we incorporate by
reference into this Annual Report. You can identify these statements by
forward-looking words such as “may,” “will,” “expect,” “anticipate,”
“ . RIS » "« ” €« . 1 . .

believe,” “estimate,” “plan,” and “continue” or similar words. We have
based these statements on our current expectations about future
events. Although we believe that our expectations reflected in or
suggested by our forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot
assure you that these expectations will be achieved. QOur actual results
may differ materially from what we currently expect. Factors that may
affect the results of our electrical construction operations include, among
others: the level of construction activities by public utilities; the timing and

duration of construction projects for which we are engaged; adverse
weather; our ability to estimate accurately with respect to fixed price
construction contracts; heightened competition in the electrical
construction field, including intensification of price competition; and the
availability of skilled construction labor. Factors that may affect the results
of our real estate development operations include, among others: interest
rates; ability to obtain necessary permits from regulatory agencies; ability
to acquire land; adverse weather; natural disasters; and general economic
conditions, both nationally and in our region. Important factors which
could cause our actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking
statements in this document are also set forth in the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
section and elsewhere in this document.




You should read this Annual Report completely and with the
understanding that our actual future results may be materially
different from what we expect. We may not update these forward-
looking statements, even in the event that our situation changes in
the future. All forward-looking statements attributable to us are
expressly qualified by these cautionary statements.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Overview

The Company had higher electrical construction revenue due to the
greater availability of projects. However, electrical construction
operating margins were affected by unanticipated costs related to
adverse weather conditions. We can not project the levels of future
demand for construction services. To date, the Company has not
experienced any significant increase in demand attributable to
increased grid construction stemming from the August 2003 blackout
in the Northeastern United States.

Revenues and operating income from the real estate development
operations were relatively constant over the last two years. Although
the Company believes the market remains strong for its condominium
development projects, the results from the real estate operations may
decline in 2004 depending upon the timing of construction
commencement of the Company’s projects.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

This discussion and analysis of the Company’s financial condition and
results of operations are based upon the Company’s consolidated
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The
preparation of these financial statements requires the Company to
make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis, the Company
evaluates its estimates, including those related to fixed price electrical
construction contracts, real estate development projects, deferred
income tax assets and environmental remediation. The Company
bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other
assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. For
example, for each critical accounting estimate, a hypothetical scenario
of an adverse 5% change to the estimate and its resulting affect on after-
tax income is detailed below. The Company believes the following
critical accounting policies affect its more significant judgments and
estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial
statements. The Company’s management has discussed the selection
and development of its critical accounting policies, estimates and
related disclosure below with the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors.

Percentage of Completion — Electrical Construction Segment

A number of factors relating to our electrical construction segment
affect the recognition of contract revenue. The Company recognizes
revenue when electrical services are performed except when work is
performed under a fixed price contract. Revenue from fixed price

electrical construction contracts is recognized on the percentage of .

completion method. Under this method, estimated contract incorne
and resulting revenue is generally accrued based on costs incurred to
date as a percentage of total estimated costs. Total estimated costs, and

thus contract income, are impacted by several factors including, but
not limited to, changes in productivity and scheduling, and the cost of
labor, subcontracts, materials and equipment. Additionally, external
factors such as weather, client needs, client delays in providing
approvals, labor availability and governmental regulation, may also
affect the progress and estimated cost of a project’s completion and
thus the timing of income and revenue recognition.

The Company believes the current assumptions and other
considerations used to estimate the total costs are appropriate.
However, if actual experience differs from the assumptions and other
considerations used in estimating total costs, the resulting change
could have an adverse effect on the Company'’s results of operations.
For example, if a 5% unfavorable change in costs were to occur, after-
tax income from continuing operations for the year ended December

31, 2003 would have decreased $64,726.

If a current estimate of total cost indicates a loss on a contract, the
projected loss is recognized in full when determined. Revenue from
change orders, extra work, variations in the scope of work and claims
is recognized when realization is reasonably assured.

Percentage of Completion — Real Estate Development Segment
Given our limited experience in condominium development at the
time, the initial condominium development project was accounted for
under the deposit method, thus deferring the recognition of related
revenue and expenses until the project was complete and the
underlying titles were transferred to the buyers.

As of August 2002, commencing with the second condominium
development project, all revenue associated with real estate
development projects that meet the criteria specified by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 66, “Accounting for
Sales of Real Estate”, have been recognized using the percentage of
completion method. Under this method, revenue is recognized when
{1)construction is beyond a preliminary stage, (2)buyers are unable to
receive refunds of down-payments except in the event of non-delivery,
(3)a substantial percentage of the condominjums are under firm
contracts, (4)collection of the sales price is reasonably assured and
(S)sales proceeds and costs can be reasonably estimated. Revenue
recognized is calculated based on the percentage of completion, as
determined by the ratio of fixed price construction contract costs
incurred to date to the total fixed price construction contract. A
significant majority of the total estimated project costs is attributable to
the fixed price construction contract; the residual estimated costs could
vary from actual and the variation is recognized in the period it is
determined.

Because of the general invariability of costs of fixed-price construction
contracts, the Company believes that a material difference in total
actual project costs versus total estimated project costs is unlikely,
although possible. If the Company were to encounter adverse
circumstances which resulted in a 5% increase in total project costs,
after-tax income from continuing operations for the year ended

December 31, 2003 would have decreased $79,444.

If a current estimate of total project cost indicates a loss on a project,
the projected loss is recognized in full when determined. The timing of
revenue and expense recognition is contingent on construction
productivity. Factors possibly impeding construction productivity
include, but are not limited to, supply of labor, materials ‘and
equipment, scheduling, weather, permitting and unforeseen events.

If a buyer were to default on the contract for sale, revenues and expenses
tecognized in prior periods would be adjusted in the period of default.




Deferred Tax Assets

The Company considers future taxable income and ongoing prudent
and feasible tax planning strategies in assessing the need for a
valuation allowance for deferred tax assets. The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable
income during the periods in which the deferred tax assets are expected
to be recovered or settled. Should the Company determine that it
would not be able to realize all or part of its net deferred tax assets, a
valuation allowance would be recorded to reduce its deferred tax assets
- to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized. In the event
the Company were to subsequently determine that it would be able to
realize its deferred tax assets in the future in excess of its net recorded
amount, an adjustment to the previously recorded valuation allowance
would increase income in the period such determination was made.

As of the year ended December 31, 2003, the deferred tax asset was
largely comprised of net operating loss (“NOL”") carryforwards which
will expire from 2009 through 2018 (refer to note 5 of notes to the
consolidated financial statements). Based on historical experience and
other various assumptions including forecasts of future taxable income
and tax planning, the Company anticipates being able to generate
sufficient taxable incorne to utilize the NOL carryforwards prior to
their respective expiration dates and therefore, did not record a
valuation allowance against the deferred tax assets. Had the Company
forecasted an inability to utilize 5% of the NOL carryforwards, prior to
their respective expiration dates, aftertax income from continuing

operations for the year ended December 31, 2003 would have
decreased $49,810.

Provision for Remediation

In September 2003, the Company was notified by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”) that it is a potentially
responsible party (a “PRP”) with respect to possible investigation and
removal activities at a mine that it had formerly owned. Refer to note 6
of notes to the consolidated financial statements for a discussion on
this matter.

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Interpretation No. 14, “Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a
Loss — an interpretation of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 5 (Accounting for Contingencies)”, and Statement of
Position 96-1, “Environmental Remediation Liabilities”, during the
year ended December 31, 2003, the Company recognized a provision
of $210,976 {within discontinued operations), which represents the
Company’s current estimate of remediation costs for this matter. Total
actual remediation costs to be incurred in future periods may vary from
this estimate, given inherent uncertainties in evaluating
environmental costs. Had the Company estimated the provision for
remediation to be 5% in excess of its current estimate, after-tax income
from discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2003
would have decreased $6,002.

Results of Operations

Segment Information

The table below shows the Company’s consolidated revenue and
operating income attributable to each of its ongoing lines of business for each
of the years in the three year pericd ended December 31, 2003:

2003 2002 2001
Revenue
Electrical construction $26,475,202 $16,442,396 $21,804,496
Real estate development 6,513,213 5,900,864 112,545
Total $32,988,415 $22,343,260 $21,917,041
Operating income (loss)
Electrical construction $ 1,726,789 $ 1,689,686 $ 3,368,685
Real estate development 1,186,081 1,229,872 (23,809)
Total $2912,870 $ 2,919,558 $ 3,344,876

Operating income is total operating revenue less operating expenses
inclusive of depreciation and selling, general and administrative
expenses for each segment. Operating income excludes interest
expense, interest income and income taxes.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002

Continuing Operations

Revenues

Total revenues in the year ended December 31, 2003 increased by
47.6% to $32,988,415, compared to $22,343,260 in the year ended
December 31, 2002. This increase in total revenues was primarily the
result of a significant increase in revenues generated by the electrical
construction operations.

Electrical construction revenue increased by 61.0% in the year ended
December 31, 2003 to $26,475,202 from $16,442,396 in the year
ended December 31, 2002. This increase was primarily attributable to
an increase in both transmission line construction and fiber optic
projects as a result of greater availability of electrical construction
contracts. The varying magnitude and duration of electrical
construction projects may result in substantial fluctuation in the
Company’s backlog from time to time. At February 29, 2004, the
approximate value of uncompleted contracts was $6,500,000
compared to $14,200,000 at February 28, 2003.

Revenues recognized by the real estate development operations for the
year ended December 31, 2003 were $6,513,213 compared to
$5,900,864 for the year ended December 31, 2002, an increase of
10.4%. This increase was primarily the result of the units under
construction having a higher average contract sales price per unit
relative to the like period in 2002.

As of February 29, 2004, real estate development operation’s backlog
(outstanding real estate contracts for sale excluding partial revenue
already recognized on said contracts under the percentage of
completion method) was approximately $2,300,000, compared to
approximately $4,400,000 as of February 28, 2003. There can be no
assurance that settlements of condominiums subject to contracts for
sale will occur.

During July 2001, the Company commenced construction on its
initial condominium development project, “Country Club Point”, a
twelve-unit riverfront complex in Cocoa Beach, Florida. The project
was completed and sold in the third quarter of 2002. Country Club
Point was accounted for under the deposit method (as described in the
above Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates).

The Company began construction on its second condominium
project, “Riomar”, a six-unit oceanfront complex near Cocoa Beach,
Florida in August 2002. Riomar was completed and sold in the fall of
2003 and accounted for under the percentage of completion method.

Construction began on “Cape Club’, a sixteen-unit oceanfront
condominium project located in Cape Canaveral, Florida in July 2003
and its completion is expected in the second quarter of 2004. All units
are under contract for sale. Cape Club is being accounted for under the
petcentage of completion method.

“Oak Park”, a townhousestyle condominium project in Cape
Canaveral, Florida is currently in the planning/permitting phase.
Preliminary plans call for a forty-unit complex to be built, thirty-three
of which have been reserved with refundable deposits.



The Company’s most tecent plans are to develop a riverview
residential complex on a two-acre parcel in Melbourne, Florida,
acquired in January 2003 for approximately $1 million. Initial plans
call for a multi-phase development, with the first phase, “Pineapple
House”, a thirty-three—unit luxury riverview condominium complex,
currently undergoing the permitting process. Commencement of
construction is dependent upon the receipt of required permits and
obtaining the approval of a Vested Rights application which was filed
with the City of Melbourne in January 2004. Although the Company
believes the Vested Rights application should be approved, there can
be no assurance that the City of Melbourne will not deny its
application. Its denial would likely result in the reduction of the
number of units that could be built on the parcel and the possible
profit on the project.

Operating Results

Electrical construction operations had an operating income of
$1,726,789 in the year ended December 31, 2003, compared to an
operating income of $1,689,686 during the year ended December 31,
2002, an increase of 2.2%. In 2002, the Company’s electrical
construction operating results were adversely affected by a lower level
of activity attributable to a general slackening of industry demand. As
a percentage of revenue, operating margins on electrical construction
operations decreased to 6.5% for the year ended December 31, 2003
from 10.3% for the year ended December 31, 2002. The decrease in the
operating margin was primarily a result of higher than budgeted costs
incurred due to adverse weather conditions encountered on several
large electrical construction projects located in Alabama and Georgia.
The net increase of costs incurred was mainly comprised of increases,
as a percentage of revenue, in subcontractor, material and equipment
rental expenses, partially offset by decreases, as a percent of revenue, in
salaries, depreciation and equipment repairs and maintenance for the
year ended December 31, 2003, in comparison to the year ended
December 31, 2002.

Real estate development operations had an operating income of
$1,186,081 in the year ended December 31, 2003, compared to an
operating income of $1,229,872 in the year ended December 31, 2002,
a decrease of 3.6%. As a percentage of revenue, operating margins
decreased to 18.2% for the year ended December 31, 2003 from 20.8%
for the year ended December 31, 2002. This decrease was primarily the
result of a change in the mix of the units sold and in backlog from
mainly high-margin units to a combination of both lower-margin and
higher-margin units. Operating margins from real estate development
operations are expected to vary due to the type and number of projects
under construction at any given time and each project’s estimated
operating margin.

Costs and Expenses

Total costs and expenses, and the components thereof, increased to
$32,153,797 in the year ended December 31, 2003 from $21,700,379
in the year ended December 31, 2002, an increase of 48.2%.

Electrical construction costs increased to $23,054,051 in the year
ended December 31, 2003 from $13,306,542 in the year ended
December 31, 2002, an increase of 73.3%. The increase in costs was
primarily attributable to increases in the volume of work performed,
insurance premiums due to rate increases, subcontractor costs
incurred as a result of required construction services outside the scope
of services generally provided by the Company and project costs due to
adverse weather conditions.

Costs of the real estate development operations increased to

$4,925,379 for the year ended December 31, 2003 from $4,300,019
for the year ended December 31, 2002. This increase of 14.5% was the

result of a change in the mix of the units sold and in backlog as
discussed above in “Operating Results”.

Depreciation and amortization was $1,645,657 in the year ended
December 31, 2003, compared to $1,404,405 in the year ended
December 31, 2002. The increase in depreciation and amortization for
2003 was largely a result of an increase in capital expenditures in recent
years, most of which were attributed to upgrading and replacing
electrical construction equipment. '

The following table sets forth selling, general and administrative
(“SG&A") expenses for each segment for the years ended December 31,
as indicated:

2003 2002
Electrical construction $ 110,394 $ 106,521
Real estate devel opment 393,161 355,648
Corporate 2,025,155 2,227,244
Total $2,528,710 $2,689,413

SG&A expenses of the Company decreased by 6.0% to $2,528,710 in
the year ended December 31, 2003, from $2,689,413 in the year ended
December 31, 2002. The decrease was primarily due to higher legal and
professional fees incurred in 2002 as a result of services required to sell
the Company’s mining subsidiaries. SG&A expenses, as a percentage
of revenue, decreased to 7.7% for the year ended December 31, 2003
from 12.0% for the year ended December 31, 2002, largely due to
increased revenue.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes was $379,184 in the year ended
December 31, 2003, an effective tax rate of 43.1%, as compared to
$363,866 in the year ended December 31, 2002, an effective tax rate of
50.7%. The effective tax rate differs from the statutory rate for the year
ended December 31, 2003, largely due to the expenses which are non-
deductible for tax purposes. For the year ended December 31, 2002,
the effective tax rate differs from the statutory rate, primarily due to
state income taxes.

Discontinued Operations

On December 4, 2002, effective November 30, 2002, the Company
completed the sale of the capital stock of its mining subsidiaries, St.
Cloud Mining Company (“St. Cloud”) and The Goldfield
Consolidated Mines Company (“Consolidated Mines”), to an
unrelated party. The Company received total cash consideration, net
of a post<closing adjustment, in the amount of $2,497,590.

An aftertax loss on the sale of the mining operations was recorded in
the fourth quarter of 2002 in the amount of $49,443. Net assets
disposed of approximated $2,022,000 and the related selling costs
which included commission, severance and legal expenses were

approximately $454,000.

Following the sale, in September 2003, the Company was notified by
the EPA that it is a PRP with respect to possible investigation and
removal activities at a mine formerly owned by Consolidated Mines.
Please see note 6 of notes to the consolidated financial statements for a
discussion on this matter and its related provision recognized in the

year ended December 31, 2003.

Summary operating results of discontinued operations for the year ended
December 31, 2003 and eleven months ended November 30, 2002

are as follows:




2003 2002
Netsales $ - $2,464,017
Cost of sales - (2,035,069)
Depreciation — (54,288)
Gross profit - 374,660
General and
administrative expense - (9,018)
Provision for remediation (210,976) -
Operating (loss) income (210,976) 365,642
Other income, net
Interest expense - (12,416)
Other income, net {including
gain on sale of real
estate of $301,132
for the period
ended November 30, 2002) — 359,802
- 347,386
(Loss) income from discontinued
operations before income
taxesand loss on sale (210,976) 713,028
Income (taxes) benefit 76,604 (335,464)
(Loss) income from disconrinued
operations, net of tax (134,372) 377,564
Loss on sale {net of tax of
$71,701) - 49,443
Net (loss) income from
discontinued operations $ (134,372) $ 328,121

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

Continuing Operations

Revenues

Total revenues in the year ended December 31, 2002 increased by
1.9% to $22,343,260, compared to $21,917,041 in the year ended
December 31, 2001. This increase in total revenues was primarily the
result of a significant increase in revenues generated by the real estate
development operations, which were partially offset by a decrease in
the electrical construction operation’s revenue.

Electrical construction revenue decreased by 24.6% in the year ended
December 31, 2002 to $16,442,396 from $21,804,496 in the year
ended December 31, 2001. The decrease was primarily attributable to
a decrease in both transmission line construction and fiber optic
projects as a result of a decline in the demand for the construction and
maintenance services provided to electrical utilities. There was no
revenue eamed from fiber optic projects during 2002. At February 28,
2003, the approximate value of uncompleted contracts was

$14,200,000 compared to $10,700,000 at February 28, 2002.

Revenues recognized by the real estate development operations for the
year ended December 31, 2002 were $5,900,864 compared to
$112,545 for the year ended December 31, 2001, an increase of
$5,788,319. This significant increase was attributed to the completion
and sale of Country Club Point, as well as partial revenue recognition
on Riomar, in 2002.

As of February 28, 2003, outstanding real estate contracts for sale

amounted to approximately $4,400,000, compared to approximately
$4,300,000 as of February 28, 2002.

Operating Results

Electrical construction operations had an operating income of $1,689,686
in the year ended December 31, 2002, compared to an operating
income of $3,368,685 during the year ended December 31, 2001, a
decrease of 49.8%. In 2002, the Company’s electrical construction
operating results were adversely affected by a lower level of activity

attributable to a general slackening of industry demand. As a percentage of
revenue, operating margins on electrical construction operations
decreased to 10.3% for the year ended December 31, 2002 from 15.4% for
the year ended December 31, 2001. The decrease in the operating margin
was a result of a net increase in transmission line construction costs as a
percentage of revenue. The net increase was comprised of an increase, as a
percentage of revenue, in insurance and depreciation costs, partially offset
by a decrease in incentive bonuses incurred due to a lower level of
profitability for the year ended December 31, 2002, in comparison to the
year ended December 31, 2001.

Real estate development operations had an operating income of
$1,229,872 in the year ended December 31, 2002, compared to an
operating loss of $23,809 in the year ended December 31, 2001, an
increase of $1,253,681. This significant increase was the result of the
completion and the sale of Country Club Point and the
commencement of construction on Riomar during 2002. As a
percentage of revenue, operating margins increased to 20.8% for the
year ended December 31, 2002 from (21.2)% for the year ended
December 31, 2001.

Costs and Expenses

Total costs and expenses, and the components thereof, increased to
$21,700,379 in the year ended December 31, 2002 from $20,787,006
in the year ended December 31, 2001, an increase of 4.4%.

Electrical construction costs decreased to $13,306,542 in the year
ended December 31, 2002 from $16,969,631 in the vear ended
December 31, 2001, a decrease of 21.6%. The decrease in costs was
primarily comprised of decreases in subcontractor costs and salaries,
which was mainly attributable to a lower level of construction activity.

Costs of the real estate development operations increased to
$4,300,019 for the year ended December 31, 2002 from $82,354 for
the year ended December 31, 2001. This increase of $4,217,665 was the
result of construction and other costs associated with both Country

Club Point and Riomar that were recognized during the year ended
December 31, 2C02.

Depreciation and amortization was $1,404,405 in the year ended
December 31, 2002, compared to $1,324,751 in the year ended
December 31, 2001. The increase in depreciation and amortization for
2002 was largely a result of capital expenditures in recent years, most
of which have occurred in the Company’s electrical construction
business.

The following table sets forth SG&A expenses for each segment for
the years ended December 31, as indicated:

2002 2001
Electrical construction $ 106,521 $ 209,307
Real estate development 355,648 49,874
Corporate 2,227,244 2,151,089
Total $2,689,413 $2,410,270

SG&A expenses of the Company increased by 11.6% to $2,689,413
in the year ended December 31, 2002, from $2,410,270 in the year
ended December 31, 2001. The net increase was primarily a result of
increases in selling expenses associated with the real éstate
development operations, professional and legal expenses related to the
unsuccessful initial attempt to sell the mining operations, and a one-
time completion fee which is due upon the Company’s full release
from its third party financial assurance obligations as described in note
11 of notes to the consolidated financial statements. These increases
were partially offset by a decrease in proxy solicitation costs in




connection with the Company’s 2002 annual meeting. SG&A
expenses, as a percentage of revenue, increased to 12.0% from 11.0%
in the year ended December 31, 2002 as compared to the year ended
December 31, 2001.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes was $363,866 in the year ended
December 31, 2002, an effective tax rate of 50.7%, as compared to
$371,891 in the year ended December 31, 2001, an effective tax rate of
28.2%. The effective tax rate differs from the statutory rate for the year
ended December 31, 2002, largely due to the state income taxes. For the
year ended December 31, 2001, the effective tax rate differs from the
statutory rate, primarily due to a decrease in the valuation allowance.

The Company had previously recorded a valuation allowance to
reduce deferred tax assets to an amount that represented management’s
best estimate of the amount of deferred tax assets that more likely than
not would be realized. The most significant deferred tax assets were
NOL carryforwards. Based on negative evidence, such as successive
years of tax losses, future income projections and limitations of NOL
carryforwards it was determined, based on all information available at
the time, that the Company either would not use the NOL
carryforwards or could not produce, with reasonable accuracy,
information to support their utilization.

As of December 31, 2001, management determined that there was no

need for a valuation allowance and subsequently reversed it in the
amount of $155,000.

Discontinued Operations

In December 2001, the Company announced it was considering a
strategic move to maximize shareholder value via the possible
divestiture of its mining operations, thus enabling the Company to
strengthen its focus on its core electrical construction operations. In
accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”, the operating results for December 31,
2001 were restated as discontinued operations.

On December 4, 2002, effective November 30, 2002, the Company
completed the sale of the capital stock of its mining subsidiaries, St.
Cloud and Consoclidated Mines, to an unrelated party.

Summary operating results of discontinued operations for the eleven
months ended November 30, 2002 and the year ended December 31,
2001 are as follows:

2002 2001
Net sales $2,464,017 $2,016,074
Cost of sales (2,035,069) (1,853,197)
Depreciation (54,288) (243,928)
Gross profit (loss) 374,660 (81,051)
General and administrative expense (9,018) (20,634)
Operating income (loss) 365,642 (101,685)
Other income, net
Interest expense (12,416) (14,884)
Other income, net (including gain on sale
of real estate of $301,132 and $420,014 for
the periods ended November 30, 2002 and
December 31, 2001, respectively) 359,802 465,032
347,386 450,148
Income from discontinued operations before
income taxes and loss on sale 713,028 348,463
Income (taxes) benefit (335,464) 199,578
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax 377,564 548,041
Loss on sale (net of tax of $71,701) 49,443 —
Net income from discontinued operations $ 328,121 $ 548,041

Operating Results

During the eleven months ended November 30, 2002, mining
operations experienced an operating income of $365,642 compared to
an operating loss of $101,685 during the year ended December 31,
2001. As a percentage of revenue, operating margins in the mining
operations improved to 14.8% for the eleven months ended
November 30, 2002 from (5.0)% for the year ended December 31,
2001. Operating income improved as a result of increased volume in
the construction aggregate business, reductions in perunit zeolite
operating costs and reduced depreciation expense. The operating
results from mining included depreciation expense of $54,288 during

the eleven months ended November 30, 2002, compared to $243,928
during the year ended December 31, 2001. In accordance with SFAS
No. 144, the provision for depreciation expense on the mining assets

was suspended at the end of March 2002, when the assets were
classified as held for sale.

St. Cloud sold 14,717 tons of natural zeolite during the eleven months
ended November 30, 2002, compared to 15,951 tons during the year
ended December 31, 2001.

The Lordsburg Mining Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Consolidated Mines, sold 30,323 tons of construction aggregate
material during the eleven months ended November 30, 2002,
compared to 8,138 tons during the year ended December 31, 2001.

Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Selected quarterly financial data (in thousands of dollars except per
share and share amounts) follows:

2003
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Continuing Operations:
Revenues

Electrical construction $6,952,899 § 8,897,680 $4,539,399 $6,085,224

Real estate development 721445 1,657,762 224,742 1,853,264

Total $7,680,344 $10,555442 $6,814,141  $7938,488
Operating income (loss)

Electrical construction $ 848998 § 466,627 $ (141,812) $ 552,976

Real estate development 42,360 264,757 463,002 415,962
Net income (loss) from

continuing operations

available to common

stockholders 224,962 122,679 92,118) 244,758
Discontinued Operations:

Loss from operations - - (121,384) (12,988)
Net income (loss) 224,962 122,679 (213,502) 231,770
Earnings (loss) per share-

basic and diluted

Continuing operations 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01

Discontinued operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net income (loss) 0.01 0.00 0.01) 0.01
Common shares and

equivalents used in the

calculations of earnings

pershare

Basic 26,927,262 26,605,686  26,207400 26,206,261

Diluted 27,050,729 26,744,644 26377563 26,371,669




2002
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Continuing Operations:
Revenues

Electrical construction $5,596,776 $5,293,753 $1,987,085 $3,564,782

Real estate development _ 25,7149 74,328 4,960,765 840,022

Total $5,622,525 $5,368,081 $6,947,850 $4,404,804
Operating income (loss)

Electrical construction $ 772,823 $1,019,053  $(345,184) $ 242,994

Real estate development (13,561) 55,897 1,059,032 128,504
Netincome (loss) from

continuing operations

available to common

stackholders 212,031 260,105 60,420 (178,923)
Discontinued Operations:

Income from operations 128,894 141,143 104,467 3,060

Loss on disposal - - - 49,443
Net income (loss) 340,925 401,248 164,887 (225,306)
Earnings (loss) per share-

basic and diluted

Continuing operations Q.01 0.01 Q.00 {0.01)

Discontinued operations 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00

Net income (loss) 0.01 0.01 0.01 (0.01})
Common shares and

equivalents used in the

calculations of earnings

per share

Basic 27.446,079 27460,768  27512,631 27247230

Diluted 28,057,556 27,609,686 27,628,772 27,365,064

The totals for the years 2003 and 2002 may differ from the sum of the
quarterly information due to rounding.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Working Capital Analysis

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2003 were $5,045,463 as
compared to $7,405,342 at December 31, 2002. Working capital of
continuing and discontinued operations at December 31, 2003 was
$10,565,493, compared to $11,985,287 at December 31, 2002. The
Company’s ratio of current assets to current liabilities (includes
continuing and disconrinued operations) decreased to 3.6:1 at
December 31, 2003, from 6.3:1 at December 31, 2002. This net
decrease was primarily attributable to a decrease in cash reserves due to
the electrical construction operations capital expenditures of
approximately $3.1 million, and various other factors, including
increases in accounts payable due to a higher level of electrical
construction activity, and in the real estate development operation’s
construction loan (refer to note 10 of notes to the consclidated
financial statements), which was mainly attributable to Cape Club’s
construction costs. The foregoing was offset by significant increases in
the electrical construction operation’s accounts receivable and accrued
billings due to a higher level of electrical construction activity and in
the real estate development operation’s contracts receivable, which
was mainly atrributable to revenue recognized on the Cape Club
condominium development project, of which all units are under
contract for sale.

Cash Flow Analysis

Net cash flows for each of the three years ended December 31 were as
follows:

2003 2002 2001
Operating activities $ (800,821) $2,956,648 $ 452,243
Investing activities (1,99,351) 55,818 295,900
Financing activities 240,293 (269,250) 732,035
Net {decrease) increase in cash
and cash equivalents $(2,359,879) $2,743,216 $1,480,178

Operating Activities

Cash flows from operating activities are comprised of income from
continuing operations adjusted to reflect the timing of cash receipts
and disbursements therefrom.

In 2003, net cash used by operating activities was $800,821, compared
to net cash provided by operating activities of $2,956,648 in 2002.
Changes in the accounts receivable and accrued billings used
$2,851,341 of cash during 2003, compared to cash provided of
$2,285,281 in 2002. Cash used by accounts receivable and accrued
billings was significantly higher in 2003 compared to the prior year,
primarily due to a substantial increase in the accounts receivable and
accrued billings of the electrical construction segment, as a result of an
increase in revenue from a higher level of electrical construction
activity in 2003, Changes in the contracts receivable of the real estate
development operations used $2,313,513 of cash in 2003, when
compared to $1,419,354 of cash used in the prior year. The increase in
cash used by contracts receivable in 2003 when compared to 2002, was
mainly due to an increase in the contracts receivable derived from
Cape Club. During 2003, changes in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities provided cash in the amount of $924,098, when compared
to cash used in the prior year of $737,430. The cash provided by
accounts payable and accrued liabilities in 2003 was primarily related
to an increase in the electrical construction segment’s accounts payable
due to a higher level of electrical construction activity in 2003.

Net cash flows provided by operating activities increased to
$2,956,648 in 2002 from $452,243 in 2001. The increase was mainly
due to a decrease in the accounts receivable and accrued billings of the
electrical construction segment which resulted from collections on
accounts exceeding revenue earned during 2002 due to a decline in
industry demand for electrical construction services. Substantial costs
for the construction of Country Club Point during 2001 were also a
contributing factor to lower cash provided from operating activities in
2001 when compared to 2002.

Investing Activities

Net cash used by investing activities in 2003 was $1,799,351,
compared to net cash provided by investing activities of $55,818 in
2002. This significant increase in cash usage by the Company's
investing activities during 2003 when compared to 2002, was
primarily the result of a substantial increase of capital expenditures in
2003 to $3,241,064 from $1,146,515 in 2002. The majority of capital
expenditures in 2003 were attributable to purchases of machinery and
equipment by the Company’s electrical construction segment which
were prompted by an increase in the volume of work performed and an
effort to reduce future equipment rental expense. During 2002, unlike
2003, the Company received a large cash inflow from the sale of its
mining subsidiaries in the amount of $2,497,590.

Net cash flows provided by investing activities in 2002 was $55,818
compared to $295,900 in 2001. This decrease in the cash provided
from investing activities was primarily due to the Company investing
its cash in excess of operating requirements in short-term investment
securities in the amount of $1,266,419 in 2002 and the receipt of
nonrecurring life insurance proceeds in the amount of $2,000,000 in
2001. The Company's capital expenditures decreased to $1,146,515 in
2002 from $1,596,884 in 2001 as a result of a lower level of electrical
construction activity due to a general slackening of industry demand
during 2002.

The Company does not enter into financial instruments for trading
purposes. Financial instruments consist principally of cash, cash
equivalents and shortterm, highly liquid U.S. government debt
securities with limited market risk sensitivity.




Capital expenditures in 2004 are expected to approximate $4.5
million, which the Company anticipates funding through existing
cash reserves and its new term loan with Wachovia Bank, N.A,, as
described in note 17 of notes to the consolidated financial statements.

On March 11, 2004, the Company's electrical construction segment
purchased a combination office and shop building on a 1.2 acre parcel
of land, which it previously leased, located in Spartanburg, South
Carolina, for approximartely $234,000 cash. The property will
continue to be used as administrative and maintenance facilities for the
newly established electrical division. The Company will continue to
lease an adjacent 1.0 acre parcel under a lease with option to purchase
which expires on April 30, 2005.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities in 2003 was $240,293,
compared to net cash used in financing activities in 2002 of $269,250.
This increase in cash provided by financing activities in 2003, relative
to 2002, was primarily due to the Company’s increased net
borrowings on the real estate construction loan (refer to note 10 of
notes to the consolidated financial statements) for costs related to the
construction of Cape Club. Proceeds from the sale of Cape Club,
which is anticipated in the second quarter of 2004, will be used to pay
down the real estate construction loan. The increase in borrowings in
2003 was offset by cash used, in the amount of $471,727, to purchase
Treasury Stock (886,359 shares of Common Stock at an average cost
of $0.532 per share) pursuant to the Common Stock Repurchase Plan
as described in note 16 of notes to the consolidated financial
statements. In 2002, the Company spent $204,217 on Treasury Stock
(469,610 shares of Common Stock at an average cost of $0.435 per
share) pursuant to the Plan.

Net cash used in financing activities in 2002 was $269,250 compared to
net cash provided by financing activities in 2001 of $732,035. Cash
provided by financing activities was significantly higher in 2001 primarily
because of the proceeds received in 2001 from the Company’s borrowings
on the real estate construction loan to finance the construction of
Country Club Point. In 2001, cash provided by the aforementioned net
borrowings was offset by cash used in the amount of $339,407 to redeem
all of its Series A 7% Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock (refer to
note 12 of notes to the consolidated financial statements).

The Company has paid no cash dividends on its Common Stock since
1933, and it is not expected that the Company will pay any cash
dividends on its Common Stock in the immediate future.

In January 2004, the Company entered into a term loan in the amount
of $2,600,000, as described in note 17 of notes to the consolidated
financial statements, to finance a portion of the anticipated capital
expenditures discussed above within the “Investing Activities”
section. As of February 29, 2004, no draws have been made on the
aforementioned loan.

The Company currently has a real estate construction loan (see note 10
of notes to the consolidated financial statements) in favor of Wachovia
Bank, N.A., As of December 31, 2003, borrowings outstanding under
said loan were $1,578,923 and $4,421,077 is available for borrowing,
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of which $1,500,000 can be used for the working capital needs of the
Company.

The Company’s credit facilities require it to comply with various
covenants, as described in notes 10 and 17 of notes to the consolidated
financial statements. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was in
compliance with all such covenants. However, there can be no
assurance that the Company will be able to sustain compliance with
said covenants and therefore could risk either a reduction or
elimination of its present credit facilities. The Company believes that
its present ability to borrow, with the consent of its current lender, is
greater than its established credit facilities in place. However, no
assurance can be given as to the terms, availability or cost of any future
financing the Company may need.

Forecast

The Company anticipates its cash flows from operations and credit
facilities will provide sufficient cash to enable the Company to meet its
working capital needs, debt service requirements and planned capital
expenditures for ar least the next twelve months. However, the
Company's revenues, results of operations and cash flows as well as its
ability to seek additional financing may be negatively impacted by
factors including, but not limited to, a decline in demand for electrical
construction services and/or condominiums in the markets served
and general economic conditions, heightened competition, increased
interest tates and adverse weather conditions.

Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes the Company’s future aggregate
contractual obligations at December 31, 2003:

Payments Due By Period

More
Than
Less Than 3-5 5
Total 1 Year 1-2 Years Years Years
Operating
leases $ 97,703 $ 75,681 $ 13,091 $ 8931 -
Purchase
obligations " 5,385,098 4,537,798% 417,389 429,911 -
Total $5,482,801 $4,613,479 $430,480 $438,842 -

(1) Purchase obligations include only agreements to purchase goods or
services that are enforceable and legally binding and that specify all
significant terms. These amounts largely represent machinery and
equipment commitments of the electrical construction operations
and a construction commitment of the real estate development
operations.

(2) $405,692 is included in the consolidated balance sheet as of
December 31, 2003 within the accounts payable and accrued
liabilities section.



Independent Auditors’ Report

The Shareholders and Board of Directors
The Goldfield Corporation:

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of The Goldfield Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and
the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders’ equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2003. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
The Goldfield Corporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the years in the threeyear period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

KPMma LLP

Orlando, Florida
February 6, 2004, except for the second paragraph of
Note 17, as to which the date is February 23, 2004
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THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, December 31,
2003 2002
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,045,463 $ 7,405,342
Shortterm investments (Note 2) - 1,266,419
Accounts receivable and accrued billings 4,043,255 1,191,914
Contracts receivable (Note 3) 3,732,867 1,419,354
Current portion of notes receivable 42,969 46,625
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted contracts (Note 4) 704,413 1,330,675
Deferred income taxes (Note 5) 194,492 146,297
Income taxes recoverable 37,658 32,155
Residential properties under construction 361,436 614,390
Prepaid expenses 514,716 790,073
Other current assets 7,132 18,837
Total current assets 14,684,401 14,262,081
Property, buildings and equipment, net (Note 7) 5,911,013 4,432,848
Notes receivable, less current portion 570,061 681,915
Deferred charges and other assets
Deferred income taxes, less current portion (Note 5) 1,058,581 1,433,923
Land and land development costs 1,438,965 1,126,515
Land held for sale - 117,106
Cash surrender value of life insurance 309,939 303,613
Other assets 121,337 -
Total deferred charges and other assets 2,928,822 2,981,157
Total assets $ 24,094,297 $ 22,358,001
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 9) $ 2,296,085 $ 1,371,987
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts (Note 4) 115,520 37904
Note payable to bank (Note 10) 1,578,923 866,903
Current liabilities of discontinued operations (Note 6) 128,380 —
Total current liabilities 4,118,908 2,276,794
Total liabilities 4,118,908 2,276,794
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, $1 par value per share, 100,000
shares authorized, none issued (Notes 12 and 13) - -
Common stock, $.10 par value per share,
40,000,000 shares authorized; 27,570,104 and 27,570,104
shares issued at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively
(Notes 14, 15 and 16) 2,757,010 2,757,010
Capital surplus 18,452,748 18,452,748
Accumulated deficit (539,704) (905,613)
Total 20,670,054 20,304,145
Less common stock in treasury, at cost; 1,373,327 and 486,968 ‘
shares at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively 694,665 222,938
Total stockholders’ equity 19,975,389 20,081,207
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 24,094,297 $ 22,358,001

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements Of Operations

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Revenue
Electrical construction $26,475,202 $16,442,396 $21,804,496
Real estate development 6,513,213 5,900,864 112,545
Total revenue 32,988,415 22,343,260 21,917,041
Costs and expenses
Electrical construction 23,054,051 13,306,542 16,969,631
Real estate development 4925379 4,300,019 82,354
Depreciation and amortization 1,645,657 1,404,405 1,324,751
Selling, general and administrative 2,528,710 2,689,413 2,410,270
Total costs and expenses 32,153,797 21,700,379 20,787,006
Other income, net
Interest income 111,473 97,071 170,393
Interest expense, net (26,616) (27,922) (34,156)
(Loss) gain on sale of property and equipment (51,132) (65) 7,716
Other 11,122 5,528 42,628
Total other income, net 44,847 74,618 186,581
Income from continuing operations
before income taxes 879,465 717,499 1,316,616
Income taxes (Note 5) 379,184 363,866 371,891
Income from continuing operations 500,281 353,633 944,725
Preferred stock dividends (Note 12) - — 13,181
Income from continuing operations
available to common stockholders 500,281 353,633 931,544
(Loss) income from discontinued operations (including
gain on the sale of real estate of $301,132
and $420,014 for the years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively)
(net of income taxes (benefit) of ($76,604), $335,464
and ($199,578)) (Note 6) (134,372) 371,564 548,041
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations
(net of tax of $71,701) (Note 6) — 49,443 —
Net income available to common stockholders $ 365,909 $ 681,754 $ 1,479,585
Earnings per share of common stock -
basic and diluted (Note 15)
Continuing operations $ 0.02 $ 0.01 $ 0.03
Discontinued operations $ (0.01) $ 0.01 $ 0.02
Net income $ 0.01 $ 0.02 $ 0.05
Weighted average common shares and
equivalents used in the calculations
of earnings per share
Basic 26,483,912 27,416,395 27,298,715
Diluted 26,637,504 21,543,835 27,533,229

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

13




THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements Of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

Cash flows from operating activities
Income from continuing operations $ 500,281 $ 353,633 $ 944,725
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 1,645,657 1,404,405 1,324,751
Deferred income taxes 327,147 725,764 69,017
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment 51,132 65 (7,716)
Cash (used by) provided from changes in
Accounts receivable and accrued billings (2,851,341) 2,285,281 (1,200,427
Contracts receivable (2,313,513) (1419,354) -
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts 626,262 (773,242) 404,756
Land and land development costs (312,450) 386,101 {642,488)
Land held for sale 117,106 15,077 47,704
Residential properties under construction 252,954 895,447 (1,509,837
Recoverable income taxes (5,503) (32,155) 55,999
Prepaid expenses and other assets 165,725 (165,263) 73,393
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 924,098 (737,430) 462,785
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts 77,616 37,903 (83,109)
Income taxes payable — (19,573) 19,573
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities of continuing operations (794,829) 2,956,659 (40,874
Net cash (used ir) provided by operating activities of discontinued operations (5,992) (11) 493,117
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (800,821) 2,956,648 452,243
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from the disposal of property and equipment 66,110 87,035 10,500
Proceeds from notes receivable 132,373 95,557 64,427
Issuance of notes receivable (16,863) - —
Net sales (purchases) of investment securities 1,266,419 (1,266,419) —
Proceeds on sale of mining subsidiaries — 2,497,590 —
Purchases of property and equipment (3,241,064) (1,146,515) (1,596,884)
Life insurance proceeds — - 2,000,000
Cash surrender value of life insurance (6,326) (11,918) (12,029)
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities of continuing operations (1,799,351) 255,330 466,014
Net cash used in investing activities of discontinued operations - (199,512) (170,114
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (1,799,351) 55,818 295,900
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options — 23,333 129,354
Net borrowings {repayments) on note payable to bank 712,020 (88,366) 955,269
Redemption of preferred stock - - (339,407)
Payments of preferred stock dividends — - (13,181)
Purchase of treasury stock (471,727) (204,217) -
Net cash provided by (used in) by financing activities of continuing operations 240,293 (269,250) 732,035
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,359,879) 2,743,216 . 1,480,178
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 7,405,342 4,662,126 3,181,948
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $5,045,463 $ 7,405,342 $4,662,126
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
Continuing operations $5,045,463 $ 7,405,342 $4,434,175
Discontinued operations 227,951

$5,045,463 $ 7,405,342 $4,662,126

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Income taxes paid $ 26,730 $ 82982 $ 27723

Interest paid 26,213 26,776 35,357

Dividends paid to Parent by subsidiaries — 3,676,023 2,500,000
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing activities

Notes receivable in partial payment for land held for sale - 299,006 370,124

Notes receivable reclassified from discontinued to continuing operations - 605,813 -

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
PREFERRED Beginning balance $ — $ — $ 339,407
STOCK SERIES A Redemption of stock — — (339,407)
Ending balance — _ —
COMMON STOCK Beginning balance 2,751,010 2,746,344 2,687,211
i Exercise of stock options — 10,666 59,133
Ending balance 2,751,010 2,757,010 2,746,344
CAPITAL Beginning balance 18,452,748 18,440,081 18,369,860
SURPLUS Exercise of stock options — 12,667 70,221
Ending balance 18,452,748 18,452,748 18,440,081
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT  Beginning balance (905,613) (1,581,367) (3,066,952)
Income from continuing operations 500,281 353,633 944,725
(Loss) income from discontinued operations (134,372) 377,564 548,041
Loss on disposal of
discontinued operations — 49,443 —
Cash dividends
Series A Preferred Stock
(per share: 7%) — — (13,181}
Ending balance (539,704) (905,613) (1,587,367)
TREASURY STOCK Beginning balance (222,938) (18,720) (18,720)
Repurchase of common stock (471,727) (204,218) —
Ending balance (694,665) (222,938) (18,720)
Total consolidated
stockholders' equity $19,975,389 $20,081,207 $19,580,338
NUMBER OF SHARES OF CAPITAL STOCK
PREFERRED Beginning number of shares — — 339,407
STOCK SERIES A Redemption of stock . — (339,407)
Ending number of shares — — —
COMMON STOCK Beginning number of shares 21,570,104 21,463,437 26,872,106
Exercise of stock options — 106,667 591,331
Ending number of shares 27,570,104 27,570,104 27,463,437
TREASURY STOCK Beginning balance 486,968 17,358 17,358
Repurchase of common stock 886,359 469,610 —
Ending number of shares 1,373,327 486,968 17,358

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2003 and 2002

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation - The accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The
Goldfield Corporation (“Parent”} and its wholly owned subsidiaries
(collectively, “the Company”). All significant intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated.

Nature of Operations - The Company’s principal lines of business
are electrical construction and real estate development. The principal
market for the Company’s electrical construction operation is electric
utilities in the southeastern and mid-Atlantic region of the United
States. The primary focus of the Company's real estate operations is on
the development of waterfront condominium projects.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Company considers highly liquid
investments with maturity of three months or less when purchased to
be cash equivalents.

Short-term Investments - Short-term investments are categorized as
availablefor-sale and carried at fair value, with unrealized gains or
losses, net of tax, recorded as a separate component of stockholders’
equity. Realized gains or losses and declines in value, if any, judged to
be other than temporary, on availablefor-sale securities are reported in
other income or expense.

Property, Buildings, Equipment and Depreciation - Property,
buildings and equipment are stated at cost. The Company provides
depreciation for financial reporting purposes over the estimated useful
lives of fixed assets using the straight-line method.

Leasehold Improvements and Amortization - Improvements to
leased property are stated at cost. The Company provides amortization for
financial reporting purposes over the lesser of, the life of the lease or the
estimated useful life of the improvement, using the straight-line method.

Electrical Construction Revenues - The Company recognizes tevenue
when services are performed except when work is being performed under
a fixed price contract. Revenues from fixed price construction contracts are
recognized on the percentage-ofcompletion method measured by the ratio
of costs incurred to date to the estimated total costs to be incurred for each
contract. The asset, “costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on
uncompleted contracts” represents revenues recognized in excess of
amounts billed. The liability, “billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts” represents billings in excess of
revenue recognized.

Contract costs include all direct material, direct labor, subcontractor
costs and other indirect costs related to contract performance, such as
supplies, tools and equipment maintenance. General and
administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for
estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in
which such losses are determined. Changes in job performance, job
conditions, estimated profitability and final contract settlements may
result in revisions to costs and income and are recognized in the period
in which the revisions are determined.

Real Estate Revenues - The Company's initial condominium
development project, completed and sold in the third quarter of 2002,
was accounted for under the deposit method, thus deferring the
recognition of related revenue until the project was complete and the
underlying titles were transferred to the buyers.
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As of August 2002, commencing with the second condominium
development project, all revenue associated with real estate
development projects that meet the criteria specified by SFAS No. 66,
“Accounting for Sales of Real Estate”, is recognized using the
percentage of completion method. Under this method, revenue is
recognized when (1)construction is beyond a preliminary stage,
(2)buyers are unable to receive refunds of down-payments except in the
event of non-delivery, (3)a substantial percentage of the
condominiums are under firm contracts, (4)collection of the sales price
is reasonably assured and (5)sales proceeds and costs can be reasonably
estimated. Revenue recognized is calculated based on the percentage of
completion, as determined by the fixed price construction contrace
costs incurred to date in relation to the total fixed price construction
contract. If a buyer were to default on the contract for sale, revenues
and expenses recognized in prior periods would be adjusted in the
period of default. A significant majority of the total estimated project
costs is attributable to the fixed price construction contract; the
residual estimated costs could vary from actual and the variation is
recognized in the period it is determined. If a current estimate of total
project cost indicates a loss on a project, the projected loss is recognized
in full when determined. The timing of revenue and expense
recognition is contingent on construction productivity. Factors
possibly impeding construction productivity include, but are not
limited to, supply of labor, materials and equipment, scheduling,
weather, permitting and unforeseen events.

Land and Land Development Costs and Residential Properties
Under Construction - The costs of a land purchase and any
development expenses up to the initial construction phase of any new
condominium development project are recorded under the asset “land
and land development costs.” Once construction commences, the
costs of construction are recorded under the asset “residential
properties under construction.” The assets “land and land
development costs” and “residential properties under construction”
relating to specific projects ate recorded as current assets when the
estimated project completion date is less than one year from the date of
the financial statement.

Income Taxes - The Company accounts for income taxes using the
asset and liability method. Under the asset and liability method, deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect
on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized
in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Executive Long-term Incentive Plan - The Company applies the
intrinsic value-based method of accounting prescribed by Accounting
Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued
to Employees,” and related interpretations, in accounting for its fixed plan
stock options. As such, compensation expense would be recorded on the
date of grant only if the current market price of the underlying stock
exceeded the exercise price. SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” established accounting requirements using a fair value-
based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation
plans. As allowed by SFAS No. 123, the Company has elected to continue
to apply the intrinsic value-based method of accounting described above.
The Company has adopted the disclosure requirements of SEAS No. 148,
“Accounting for Stock-Based CompensationTransition and Disclosure-an

amendment of SFAS No. 123.”




Use of Estimates - Management of the Company has made a number
of estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to
prepare these financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Management considers the most
significant estimates in preparing these financial statements to be the
estimated cost to complete electrical construction contracts in
progress, estimated cost to complete real estate development projects
in progress, deferred tax assets and provision for remediation.

Financial Instruments Fair Value, Concentration of Business and
Credit Risks - The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets
for cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts
receivable and accrued billings, contracts receivable, and accounts
payable and accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the
immediate or shortterm maturity of these financial instruments. The
fair value of notes rteceivable is considered by management to
approximate carrying value.

Financial instruments of the electrical construction operations which
potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of accounts receivable and accrued billings in the
amount of $4,034,836 and $1,028,802 as of the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, which management
reviews to assess the need to establish an allowance for doubtful
accounts. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, upon its review,
management determined it was not necessary to record an allowance
for doubtful accounts due to the majority of electrical construction
accounts receivable and accrued billings being generated by electrical
utility customers which the Company considers creditworthy based
on timely collection history and other considerations.

The real estate development operations’ financial instruments which
potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit tisk
consist mainly of contracts receivable in the amount of $3,732,867
and $1,419,354 as of the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Management of the Company periodically reviews the
contracts receivable to assess the need to record an allowance for
doubtful accounts. Upon its review, as of the years ended December
31, 2003 and 2002, management determined it was not necessary to
record an allowance for doubtful accounts mainly due to the low risk
of default on the contracts for sale of which the contracts receivable are
derived. The low risk assessment is based on customers risking
forfeiture of their deposits if they were to default as well as customers
locking into pre<onstruction pricing, which in general, is inherently
below the fair market value of the condominiums at the time of closing.
To date, no customer has ever defaulted on a contract for sale.

Reclassifications - Certain prior period amounts in the consolidated
financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
period presentation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements - In April 2003, the FASB
issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities.” The Statement amends and
clarifies accounting and reporting for derivative instruments,
including certain derivative instruments embedded in other
contracts and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”
This Statement is effective for contracts entered into or modified
after September 30, 2003, except as stated below and for hedging
relationships designated after September 30, 2003. In addition,
except as stated below, all provisions of this Statement should be
applied prospectively. The provisions of this Statement that relate to
SFAS No. 133 Implementation Issues that have been effective for
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fiscal quarters that began prior to June 15, 2003, should continue
to be applied in accordance with their respective effective dates. In
addition, paragraphs 7(a) and 23(a), which relate to forward
purchases or sales of when-issued securities or other securities that
do not vyer exist, should be applied to both existing contracts and
new contracts entered into after September 30, 2003. Adoption of
this Statement on July 1, 2003 did not have a significant impact on
the financial position or results of operations of the Company.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for
Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities
and Equity.” This Statement establishes standards for how an issuer
classifiess and measures certain financial instruments with
characteristics of both liabilities and equity. It requires that an issuer
classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability, or an
asset in some circumstances. Many of those instruments were
previously classified as equity. This Statement is effective for financial
instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and
otherwise is effective at the beginning of the first interim period
beginning after June 15, 2003. Adoption of this Statement on July 1,
2003 did not have a significant impact on the financial position or
results of operations of the Company.

In May 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) of the FASB
reached a consensus on Issue No. 00-21, “Accounting For Revenue
Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables”, which establishes criteria
for whether revenue on a deliverable can be recognized separately from
other deliverables in a multiple deliverable arrangement. The criteria
considers whether the delivered item has stand-alone value to the
customer, whether the fair value of the delivered item can be reliably
determined and the customer’s right of return for the delivered item.
This Issue applies to multiple deliverable revenue atrangements
initiated in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2003. Adoption
of this Issue did not have a significant impact on the financial position
or results of operations of the Company.

In May 2003, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue No. 01-8,
“Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease”, which
requires capital lease treatment for arrangements containing an
embedded lease, thereby conveying the right to control the use of
property, plant or equipment (collectively, “property”) whether the
right to control the use of the property is explicitly or implicitly
specified. The right is conveyed if the purchaser (lessee) obtains
physical or operational control of the underlying property or takes
substantially all of its output. This Issue applies prospectively to new
or modified arrangements beginning after May 28, 2003. Adoption of
this Issue did not have a significant impact on the financial position or
results of operations of the Company.

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003),
“Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement
Benefits - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88 and 106”.
This Standard revises employers’ disclosures about pension plans and
other postretirement benefit plans. It does not change the
measurement or recognition of those plans required by SFAS No. 87,
“Employers’ Accounting for Pensions”, No. 88, “Employers’
Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit
Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits”, and No.' 106,
“Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions”. The new rules require additional disclosures about the
assets, obligations, cash flows and net periodic benefit cost of defined
benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. The
required information should be provided separately for pension plans
and for other postretirement benefit plans. This Statement is effective
for financial statements with fiscal years ending after December 31, 2003,




with a delayed effective date for certain disclosures and for foreign
plans. Adoption of this Statement on December 31, 2003 did not have
a significant impact on the financial position or results of operations of
the Company.

In December, 2003, the Staff of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No.
104. This SAB’s primary purpose is to rescind accounting guidance
contained in SAB 101 related to multiple element revenue
arrangements, superseded as a result of the issuance of EITF Issue No.
00-21. Additionally, the SAB rescinded the SEC’s Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements Frequently Asked Questions and
Answers (the “FAQ”) issued with SAB 101 that had been codified in
SEC Topic 13, Revenue Recognition. Selected portions of the FAQ
have been incorporated into this SAB. While the wording of this SAB
has changed to reflect the issuance of EITF Issue No. 00-21, the
revenue recognition principles of SAB 101 remain largely unchanged.
Adoption of this SAB on December 31, 2003 did not have a significant
impact on the financial position or results of operations of the
Company.

Discontinued Operations - Additional significant accounting
policies which relate specifically to the Company’s discontinued
operations are as follows:

Mining Revenues - Sales of industrial minerals were recognized as
the minerals were shipped and title transferred. The Company’s
mining segment provided offsite construction services which
utilized existing personnel and equipment. The Company
recognized construction revenue when services were performed
except when work was being performed under a fixed price
contract. Revenues from fixed price construction contracts were
recognized on the percentage-ofcompletion method measured by
the ratio of costs incurred to date to the estimated total costs to be
incurred for each contract. The asset, “costs and estimated earnings
in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts” represents revenues
recognized in excess of amounts billed. The liability, “billings in
excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts”
represents billings in excess of revenue recognized.

Contract costs included all direct material, direct labor, subcontractor
costs and other indirect costs related to contract performance, such as
supplies, tools and repairs. General and administrative costs were
charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on
uncompleted contracts were made in the period in which such losses
were determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions,
estimated profitability and final contract settlements that resulted in
revisions to costs and income were recognized in the period in which
the revisions were determined.

Reclamation Costs - Estimated future reclamation costs are based on
legal and regulatory requirements. Such costs related to active mines were
accrued and charged over the expected operating lives of the mines using
a straightline method. Future reclamation costs for inactive mines were
accrued based on management’s best estimate at the end of each period
of the costs expected to be incurred at a site. Such cost estimates
included, where applicable, ongoing care, maintenance and monitoring
costs. These estimates may or may not equal the amount of the Financial
Assurances, or third party guarantees, the Company has provided to
guarantee approved post mine reclamation plans for the Company's
mines. Changes in estimates were reflected in earnings in the period an
estimate was revised.

Mine Exploration and Development - Exploration costs and normal
development costs at operating mines were charged to operations as
incurred.

Note 2 - Short-term Investments

The Company's short-term investments were comprised of highly liquid
U.S. government debt securities. As of December 31, 2002, short-term
investments had a balance of $1,266,419. In September 2003, the
Company sold its investment in short-term securities and transferred
the net proceeds to an interest-bearing money market account.

Note 3 - Contracts Receivable

Contracts teceivable represent revenue recognized as a portion of the
value of contracts for sale on condominium units, which establish
buyers’ commitments to purchase that are backed by their non-
refundable earnest money deposits. As of December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2002, contracts receivable had a balance of $3,732,867
and $1,419,354, respectively.

The Company's real estate development operaticns do not extend
financing to buyers and therefore, sales proceeds will be received in
full upon closing.

Note 4 - Costs and Estimated Earnings on Uncompleted
Contracts

Longterm fixed price electrical construction contracts in progress
accounted for using the percentage-of-completion method at
December 31 consisted of:

2003 2002
Costs incurred on uncompleted contracts $ 5,915,509 $ 2,778,410
Estimated earnings 880,630 452,977
6,796,139 3,231,387
Less billings to date 6,207,246 1,938,616
$ 588,893 $1,292,771
Included in the balance sheets under
the following captions:
Costs and estimated earnings
in excess of billings on
uncompleted contracts $ 704,413 $1,330,675
Billings in excess of costs
and estimated earnings
on uncompleted contracts (115,520) (37,904)
Total $ 588,893 $1,292,771

The amounts billed but not paid by customers pursuant to retention
provisions of longterm electrical construction contracts were
$168,224 and $151,849 at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, and are included in the accompanying balance sheets in
accounts receivable and accrued billings. Retainage is expected to be
collected within the next twelve months.

Note 5 - Income Taxes

The income tax provisions for the years ended December 31 consisted of:

2003 2002 2001
Current
Federal $ 28,852 $ - $ 31,001
State 23,185 45,268 72,295
52,037 45,268 103,296
Deferred
Federal 310,362 251,088 285,956
State 16,785 67,510 (17,361)
327147 318,598 268,595
Total $379,184 $363,866 $371,891




Temporary differences and carryforwards, which give rise to deferred
tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, consisted of:

2003 2002
Deferred tax assets
Accrued vacation and bonuses $ 108,176 $ 108,365
Property and equipment, principally
due to differences in depreciation - 61,464
Contingent salary payments recorded
as goodwill for tax purposes 23,427 26,657
Contingent completion fee 37,795 37,630
Remediation provision 48,521 -
Netoperating loss carryforwards 996,214 986,931
Alternative minimum tax credit
carryforwards 305,928 363,001
Other — 301
Total deferred tax assets 1,520,061 1,584,349
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred real estate income accounted
for under the installment method (64,647) (4,129)
Property and equipment, principally
due to differences in depreciation (202,341) —
Total net deferredrax assets $1,253,073 $1,580,220

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management
considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of
the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable
income during the periods in which those temporary differences
become deductible. Management considers the projected future
taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment.
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company determined a

valuation allowance was unnecessary.

At December 31, 2003, the Company had tax net operating loss
carryforwards of approximately $2,750,000 available to offset future
taxable income, which if unused will expire from 2009 through 2018.
The Company has alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards of
approximately $306,000, which are available to reduce future Federal
income taxes over an indefinite period.

The differences between the Company’s effective income rax rate
and the Federal statutory rate for the years ended December 31 are
reconciled below:

2003 2002 2001
Federal statutory rate 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
Sate income tax 3.0 6.4 2.8
Non-deductible expenses 5.5 5.4 3.2
Other 0.6 4.9 -
Valuation allowance — — (11.8)
Total 43.1% 50.7% 28.2%

Note 6 - Discontinued Operations

On December 4, 2002, effective November 30, 2002, the Company
completed the sale of the capital stock of its mining subsidiaries. The
Company received total cash consideration, net of a post-closing
adjustment, in the amount of $2,497,590.

An after-tax loss on the sale of the mining operations was recorded in
the fourth quarter of 2002 in the amount of $49,443. Net assets
disposed of amounted to $2,021,632 and the related selling costs
totaled $453,700, which was comprised of commission ($300,000),
severance ($103,513) and legal and professional ($50,187) expenses.

Commitments and Contingencies Related to Discontinued Operations
In September 2003, following the aforementioned sale, the United
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States Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”) issued a special
notice letter notifying the Company that it is a potentially responsible
party (a “PRP"), along with three other parties, with respect to possible
investigation and removal activities at the Anderson-Calhoun
Mine/Mill Site (the “Site”} in Stevens County, Washington, which the
EPA may request that the Company, along with the other PRPs,
perform or finance. The Company sold the Site property in 1964. The
Company has commenced investigating the historic operations that
occurred at the Site as well as the nature and scope of environmental
conditions at the Site that may present concerns to the EPA. Based
upon its investigation to date, the Company has determined that its
operations at the Site were primarily exploratory and that the
Company never engaged in any milling or other processing activities at
the Site. At some times from 1950 to 1952, the Company’s records
reflect that it extracted a limited amount (111,670 tons) of surface ore
from the Site for offsite processing. The Site has changed owners
several times since it was sold by the Company, and the Company
believes that a substantial majority of the mining activities and all of
the milling and related processing and process waste disposal activities
likely were conducted by subsequent owners.

The Company is in discussions with the other PRPs with respect to
negotiating an Administrative Order on Consent with the EPA
pursuant to which the PRPs would perform an Engineering
Evaluation/Cost Analysis (“EE/CA”) to determine what action, if any,
is warranted at the Site. The Company has reached a tentative
agreement with two other PRPs at the Site under which the group has
offered to the EPA to undertake, finance and perform the EE/CA study
at the Site, with the members of the group sharing equally the costs of
this work, subject to re-allocation of such costs among group members
after completion of the EE/CA. The Company believes that
completion of the EE/CA process will extend until the winter of 2004,
whereupon the EPA will decide whether additional response action
(remediation) may be necessary. The EPA has not yet formally
responded to the group’s offer to perform the EE/CA. Under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act, any of the PRPs may be jointly and severally liable to the
EPA for the full amount of any response costs incurred by the EPA,
including costs related to investigation and remediation, subject to a
right of contribution from other PRPs. In practice, PRPs generally
agree to perform such response activities, and negotiate among
themselves to determine their respective contributions to any such
multi-party activities based upon equitable allocation factors, including
their respective contributions to the alleged contamination and their
ability to pay.

It is impossible at this stage to estimate the total costs of investigation
and remediation at the Site due to various factors, including the scope
of the EE/CA study to be negotiated with the EPA, incomplete
information regarding the Site and the other PRPs, uncertainty
regarding the extent of contamination and the Company'’s share, if
any, of liability for the contamination and the selection of alternative
remedies and changes in clean-up standards. In September 2003, in
accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 14, “Reasonable Estimation
of the Amount of a Loss — an interpretation of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 5 (Accounting for Contingencies)”, and
Statement of Position 96-1, “Environmental Remediation Liabilities”,
the Company recognized a provision of $210,976 (within
discontinued operations) for this matter, which represents the current
estimate of the Company's share of the costs associated with an
emergency removal action previously undertaken by the EPA, the
anticipated cost of the EE/CA study and the anticipated professional
fees associated with the EE/CA study. Total actual costs to be incurred
at the Site in future periods may vary from this estimate, given inherent



uncertainties in evaluating environmental costs. During the year ended
December 31, 2003, the Company incurred actual investigation and
professional services costs of $82,596 and as of December 31, 2003 its
reserve for the EE/CA study process is $128,380 (accrued as a current
liability within discontinued operations). The accrual will be reviewed
periodically based upon facts and circumstances available at the time,
which could result in changes to its amount. The EPA has indicated that
it has made no determination whether any additional response action
(remediation) will be required at the Site and will not do so until after
completion of the EE/CA process. At this stage, the Company does not
have sufficient information to determine the potential extent and nature
of any necessary future response action (remediation) at the Site, or to
estimate the potential additional future cost of such action or the
Company’s potential liability for such costs. The Company is
investigating whether any cost incurred would be covered by insurance.

The following table sets forth certain audited operating results of the
discontinued operations:

2003 2002 2001
Netsales $ - $2,464,017 $2,016,074
Caost of sales - (2,035,069 (1,853,197}
Depreciation . . - (54.288) (243,928
Gross profit {loss} - 374,660 (81,051)
General and
administrative expense — (9,018 {20,634)
Provision forremediation {210,976) = -
Operating (loss) income (210,976) 365,642 (101,685)
Other income, net
Incerest expense - (12,416} (14,884)
Other income, net (including
gain on sale of real
estate of $301,132 and
$420,014 for the eleven
months ended Noverber 30,
2002, and the year ended
December 31, 2001,
respectively) - 359,802 465,032
- 347,386 i 450,148
(Loss)income from discontinued
operations before income
taxes and loss on sale 210,976) 713,028 348,463
Income (taxes) benefit 76,604 (335,464) 159,578
{Loss}income from discontinued
operations, net of tax {134372) 377,564 548,041

Loss on sale (net of tax of
$71,701) - 49,443 -

Net (loss) income from
discontinued operations

$(134372) $ 328,121 $ 548,041

The assets and liabilities of discontinued operations at December 31
consisted of:

2003 2002
Total assets of discontinued
operations $ — 3
Curren liabilities:
Reserve for remediation $ 128,380 $ -
Total liabilities of discontinued
operations $ 128,380 $ -

Note 7 - Property, Buildings and Equipment

Balances of major classes of properties at December 31 consisted of:

2003 2002

Land $ 26,653 $ 26,653
Buildings and improvements 1,237,812 1,232,617
Leasehold improvements 74,815 -
Machinery and equipment 15,252,082 12,988,688
Construction in progress 175,040 5,935

Total 16,766,402 14,253,893
Less accumulated depreciation

and amortization 10,855,389 9,821,045
Net properties, buildings and

equipment $5911,013 $4,432,848

Management reviews the net carrying value of all properties,
buildings and equipment on a periodic basis. As a result of such
review, no write-down was considered necessary during any of the
years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2003.

Note 8 - 401(k) Employee Benefit Plan
Effective January 1, 1995, the Company adopted The Goldfield

Corporation and Subsidiaries Employee Savings and Retirement
Plan, a defined contribution plan that qualifies under Section 401 (k)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan provides retitement benefits
to all employees who meet eligibility requirements and elect to
participate. Under the plan, participating employees may defer up to
15% of their pretax compensation per calendar year subject to
Internal Revenue Code limits. The Company’s contributions to the
plan are discretionary and amounted to approximately $117,000,
$110,000 and $113,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

Note 9 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities at December 31 consisted of:

2003 2002
Accounts payable $1,395,344 $ 657984
Accrued bonuses 548,426 511,127
Accrued payroll costs 75,110 56,065
Other accrued expenses 277,205 146,811
Total $2,296,085 $1,371,987

Note 10 - Note Payable to Bank

In April 2002, the Company entered into a $6,000,000 construction
loan agreement, in favor of Wachovia Bank, N.A., to finance the
development of condominium projects. A portion of the loan, up to
$1,500,000, may be used for the working capital needs of the
Company. Under the terms of the loan, interest is payable monthly at
an annual rate equal to the “Monthly LIBOR Index” plus one and
nine-tenths percent (3.07% and 3.34% at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively). The proceeds from the sales of the condominiums
will be used to repay the loan. At the sole option of the lender, the
outstanding principal and interest is due and payable in full within 30
days of the lender providing written notice to the Company. The loan
is guaranteed by the Company's electrical construction subsidiary and
is secured by an agreement not to further encumber said
condominium projects. Borrowings outstanding under this agreement
were $1,578,923 and $866,903 as of the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively. The amount available for additional
borrowing at December 31, 2003 was $4,421,077, of which
$1,500,000 is available for working capital needs of the Company. The
loan agreement contains various financial covenants including, but
not limited to, minimum tangible net worth, minimum current ratio,
and maximum debt to tangible net worth ratio. Other loan covenants
prohibit, among other things, incurring additional indebtedness,
issuing loans to other entities in excess of a certain amount, entering
into a merger or consolidation, and any change in the Company’s
current Chief Executive Officer without prior written consent from the
lender. The Company was in compliance with all such covenants as of

the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Interest costs related to the construction of condominiums were
capitalized. During the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the
Company capitalized interest costs of $53,374 and $46,163, respectively.

Note 11 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Company leases its principal office space, two small offsite offices
and several offsite storage facilities, used to store equipment and
materials, under non-cancelable operating leases. The related future
minimum lease payments are $59,289 as of December 31, 2003 and
are all payable in 2004.




Total rent expense for the operating leases were approximately
$126,992, $83,129, and $71,089 for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The Company has provided a third party guarantee for St. Cloud in
favor of the State of New Mexico's Mining and Minerals Division of the
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department (“Financial
Assurance”). The Financial Assurance, amounting to $171,827 as of
December 31, 2003, guarantees approved post mine reclamation plans.
Although the Company sold its mining operations to unrelated third
parties, the Company remains liable under this guarantee. However, the
buyer of St. Cloud has agreed to indemnify the Company against any
losses from the Financial Assurance and has undertaken to secure the
Company’s release therefrom (refer to note 17).

In certain circumstances, the Company is required to provide
performance bonds to secure its contractual commitments.
Management is not aware of any performance bonds issued for the
Company that have ever been called by a customer. As of December
31, 2003, outstanding performance bonds issued on behalf of the
Company's electrical construction subsidiary amounted to
approximately $7,700,000.

Note 12 - Preferred Stock Dividends

The Company paid dividends on its Series A 7% Voting Cumulative
Convertible Preferred Stock in the amount of $13,181 for the year
ended December 31, 2001. All 339,407 shares of the Company's
Series A Stock were redeemed on July 20, 2001, at a redemption price
of $1.00 per share.

Note 13 - Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

On September 17, 2002, the Company announced that its Board of
Directors adopted and entered into a Shareholder Rights Agreement
designed to protect and maximize shareholder value and to assist the
Board of Directors in ensuring fair and equitable benefit to all
shareholders in the event of a hostile bid to acquire the Company, (the
“Rights Agreement”).

The Company adopted this Rights Agreement to protect stockholders
from coercive or otherwise unfair takeover tactics. In general terms,
The Rights Agreement imposes a significant penalty upon any person
or group that acquires 20% or more of the Company’s outstanding
common stock without the approval of the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Rights Agreement was not adopted in response to any
known attempt to acquire control of the Company.

Under the Rights Agreement, a dividend of one preferred Stock
Purchase Right (the “Right”) was declared for each common share held
of record as of the close of business on September 18, 2002. No
separate certificates evidencing the Rights will be issued unless and
until they become exercisable.

The Rights generally will not become exercisable unless an acquiring
entity accurmnulates or initiates a tender offer to purchase 20% or more
of the Company’s common stock. In that event, each Right will entitle
the holder, other than the unapproved acquirer and its affiliates, to
purchase either the Company’s common stock or shares in an
acquiring entity at one-half of market value.

The Rights’ initial exercise price, which is subject to adjustment, is
$2.20. The Company’s Board of Directors generally will be entitled to
redeem the Rights at a redemption price of $.001 per Right until an
acquiring entity acquires a 20% position. The Rights expire on
September 18, 2012.
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The complete terms of the Rights are set forth in, and the foregoing
description is qualified in its entirety by, the Rights Agreement
between the Company and American Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, as Rights Agent, a copy of which was filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on September 18, 2002.

Note 14 - The Goldfield Corporation 1998 Executive Long-
term Incentive Plan

In 1998, the stockholders of the Company approved the 1998
Executive Longterm Incentive Plan (the “Plan™), which permits the
granting of Nonqualified Stock Options, Incentive Stock Options,
Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units,
Performance Units, Performance Shares and other awards to all
officers and key employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. Shares
granted pursuant to the Plan may be authorized but unissued shares of
Common Stock, Treasury shares or shatres purchased on the open
market. The exercise price under such grants will be based on the fair
market value of the Common Stock at the date of grant. The
maximum number of shares available for grant under the Plan is
1,300,000. The options must be exercised within 10 years of the date
of grant. On March 9, 1999, the Company granted options to
purchase 985,000 shares, exercisable at $0.21875 per share, the fair
market price of the Common Stock at the date of grant. No stock
options were granted during 2003, 2002 or 2001. The number of
unoptioned shares available at the beginning and at the close of 2003
under the Plan was 315,000 shares.

A summary of option transactions follows:

Weighted
average
Rangeof Weighted Temaining
Number exercise average contractual
Of prices exercise life
Shares per share price (in years)
Balance outstanding,
December 31, 2000 985,000 $0.21875 $0.21875 8.18
Exercised (591,331) 0.21875 0.21875
Cancelled (43,334) 0.21875 0.21875
Balance outstanding,
December 31, 2001 350,335 0.21875 0.21875 7.18
Exercised (106,667) 0.21875 0.21875
Batance outstanding,
December 31, 2002 243,668 0.21875 0.21875 6.18
No activity -
Balance outstanding,
December 31, 2003 243,668 $0.21875 $0.21875 5.18

As permitted by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation”, as amended by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure — an amendment of
SFAS No. 123" the Company applies the intrinsic value-based
method of accounting as prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”, in accounting for its Plan.
Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized in the

consolidated financial statements during the years ended December
31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.

The per share weighted average fair value of stock options granted was
$0.20 in 1999 on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option-
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:
volatility - 101.5%, dividend paid - none, risk-free interest rate - 5.25%
and expected life in years - 10.



Had the Company used the fair value-based method of accounting to
determine compensation cost for its stock options at the grant date
under SFAS No. 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148, the Company'’s
net income would have decreased to the pro forma amounts
indicated below for the years ended December 31:

2003 2002 2001

Net income, as reported $365,909 $681,754 $1,479,585
Deduct: Total stock-based employee

compensation expense determined

under the fair valuebased

method for all awards, net of

related tax effects - - 40,675
Pro forma net income $365,909 $681,754 $1,438,910
Eamings per share:

Basic and Dilured - as reported $ 001 $ 002 $ 0.05

Basic and Diluted - pro forma 0.01 0.02 0.05

Note 15 - Earnings Per Share of Common Stock

Basic earnings per common share, after deducting dividend
requirements on the Company’s Series A 7% Voting Cumulative
Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $1.00 per share (“Series A
Stock™), is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average
number of common stock shares outstanding during the period. The
computation of the weighted average number of common stock
shares outstanding excludes 1,373,327, 486,968 and 17,358 shares
of Treasury Stock for each of the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively. Diluted earnings per share include
additional dilution from potential common stock equivalents, such
as stock options outstanding or the conversion of preferred shares to
common shares.

Note 16 - Common Stock Repurchase Plan

On September 17, 2002, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a
Common Stock Repurchase Plan (the “Repurchase Plan”) allowing the
Company to repurchase up to five percent (approximately 1.3 million
shares) of its outstanding Common Stock over the twelve-month period
which followed. On June 11, 2003, the Board of Directors approved a
one-year extension of the repurchase period (until September 16, 2004)
and increased the total number of shares purchasable under the
Repurchase Plan to 2.5 million. The Company may repurchase its shares
either in the open market or through private transactions. The volume
of the shares to be repurchased is contingent upon market conditions
and other factors. During each of the years ended December 31, 2003
and 2002, pursuant to the Repurchase Plan, the Company repurchased
886,359 and 469,610 shares of its Common Stock, respectively, at a cost
of $471,727 (average cost of $0.532 per share} and $204,217 (average
cost of $0.435 per share), respectively. As of December 31, 2003, the
total number of shares repurchased under the Repurchase Plan was
1,355,969 at a cost of $675,944 (average cost of $0.498 per share) and
the temaining number of shares available to be repurchased under the
Repurchase Plan is 1,144,031. The Company currently holds the
repurchased stock as Treasury Stock, reported at cost.

Note 17 - Subsequent Events

Term Loan

On January 30, 2004, the Company entered into a $2,600,000 term
loan agreement in favor of Wachovia Bank, N.A. to finance purchases
of electrical construction equipment. Borrowings on the loan are
limited to occur within the draw period, January 30, 2004 through
September 30, 2004, during which, the Company is obligated to make
consecutive monthly payments of accrued interest only. As of the end
of the draw period, on September 30, 2004 (the “conversion date”), the
loan will be payable in consecutive monthly payments of principal equal
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to 1/36 of the outstanding principal balance of the loan at the
conversion date, plus accrued interest for 36 consecutive months. The
annual interest rate is equal to the “LIBOR Market Index Rate” plus one
and nine-tenths percent. The loan will be guaranteed by the equipment
to be purchased with the proceeds of the loan, and any replacements,
accessions, or substitutions thereof and all cash and non-cash proceeds
received thereof. The loan agreement contains various financial
covenants, including, but not limited to, minimum tangible net worth,
minimum current ratio, and maximum debt to tangible net worth ratio.
Other loan covenants prohibit, among other things, a change in fiscal
year and any change in the Company’s current Chief Executive Officer
without prior written consent from the lender.

Financial Assurances

On February 23, 2004, the State of New Mexico’s Mining and
Minerals Division of the Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Department released the Company from its only remaining Financial
Assurance in the amount of $171,827 (refer to note 11).

Note 18 - Business Segment Information

The Company is currently involved in two lines of business, electrical
construction and real estate development. There were no material
amounts of sales or transfers between lines of business and no material
amounts of foreign sales. Any intersegment sales have been eliminated.

The following table sets forth certain segment information for the
periods indicared:

2003 2002 2001
Continuing operations:
Sales from operations to
unaffiliated customers
Electrical construction $26,475,202 $16,442,396 $21,804,496
Real estate development 6,513,213 5,900,864 112,545
Total $32,988415 $22,343,260 $21,917,041
Operating income {loss)
Electrical construction $ 1,726,789 $ 1,689,686 $ 3,368,685
Real estate development 1,186,081 1,229,872 (23,809)
Total operating income 2912,870 2,919,558 3,344,876
Other income, net 44,847 74,618 186,581
General corporate expenses (2,078,252) (2,276,677 (2,214,841)
Income from continuing
operations before income
taxes $ 879,465 $ 717499 $ 1,316,616
Identifiable assets:
Continuing operations
Electrical construction $11,988,779 $ 9,596,844 $11,180,256
Real estate development 6,157,845 3,442,714 3,407,180
Corporate 5,941,673 9,318,443 5,316,458
Discontinued operations - — 2,971,588
Total $24,094,297 $22,358,001 $22,875,482
Capital expenditures:
Continuing operations
Electrical construction $ 3,056,897 $ 1,114,719 $ 1,583,627
Real estate development 4,891 - -
Corporate 179,276 31,796 13,257
Discontinued operations - 114,288 145,205
Total $ 3,241,064 $ 1,260,803 $ 1,742,089
Depreciation, amortization
and depletion:
Continuing operations
Electrical construction $ 1,583,968 $ 1,339,647 $ 1,256,873
Real estate development 8,592 15,326 4,126
Corporate 53,097 49,432 63,752
Discontinued operations — 54,288 243,928
Total $ 1,645,657 $ 1,458,693 $ 1,568,679




Operating income is total operating revenue less operating expenses
inclusive of depreciation and SG&A expenses for each segment.
Operating income excludes interest expense, interest income and
income taxes. General corporate expenses are comprised of general
and administrative expenses and corporate depreciation expense.
Identifiable assets by industry are used in the operations of each
industry.

Sales {in thousands of dollars) to major customers exceeding 10% of
total sales follows:

2003 2002 2001

% of % of % of
Total Total Total
Amount Sales Amount Sales Amount Sales

Electrical

construction:

Customer A $3,903 12 $8,295 37 $8,012 37
Customer B 7,031 21 - - 2,531 12
Customer C - - 2,741 12 2,903 13
Customer D - - - - 4,567 21
Customer E 4,512 14 - - - —

The real estate development operations did not have sales, from any
one customet, which exceeded 10% of total sales for each of the years

- ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.
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Sales by service/product (in thousands of dollars) are as follows:

2003 2002 2001
% of % of % of
Total Total Total
Amount Sales Amount Sales Amount Sales
Electrical
construction:
Transmission $24,105 73 $16,241 73 $19,868 90
Fiber optics 2,253 7 - - 1,812 8
Miscellaneous 117 — 201 1 124 1
26,475 80 16,442 4 21,804 99
Real estate development:
Condominium sales 6,242 19 5,730 25 - -
Lot sales 271 1 171 1 113 1
6,513 20 5,901 26 113 1
Total sales $32,988 100 $22,343 100 $21,917 100
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The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for its executive offi-
cers and Business Conduct Policies for all of its officers, directors
and employees which are available through the Company’s web-
site at www.goldfieldcorp.com

Form 10-K
Copies of The Goldfield Corporation’s 2003 Annual Report on

Form 10K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
are available to stockholders without charge upon written request
to: The Goldfield Corporation, 100 Rialto Place, Suite 500,
Melbourne, Florida 32901

In addition, financial reports and recent filings with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, including Form 10-K, are available
on the Internet at www.sec.gov. Company information is also
available on the Internet at www.goldfieldcorp.com.

The Common Stock of the Company is traded on The American Stock Exchange under the symbol GV. The following table shows the
reported high and low sales price at which the Common Stock of the Company was traded in 2003 and 2002:

2003 2002
High Low High  Low
First Quarter $47 $.41 $.56 $.46
Second Quarter 97 .39 .62 40
Third Quarter 1.19 51 48 36
Fourth Quarter .84 57 A48 37

At February 25, 2004, the Company had approximately 11,500 holders of record. No dividends were paid on the common stock in 2003 or 2002.
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